Elk Grove Auto

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Elk Grove, CA 95757 916-426-5752 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Road Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900 **DATE** June 13, 2024 **Quotation #** D4561

Prepared by: David Brewer

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

State Contract # 1-22-23-23E

Description		AMOUNT
Line 2 - Durango	\$	43,825.00
Options	\$	1,655.00
**** Please review, sign, and return a copy of the quote and ****		
**** specs with the PO or the vehicle will not be ordered. ****		
****Shipping charge added for deliveries beyond Sacramento. No charge for will call.**	**	
Sut	ototal \$	45,480.00
	C Fee \$	85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signature) (Date) Taxable Sub	total: \$	45,565.00
Tax Rate(Subject to change): 7.	250% \$	3,303.46
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire	Fee:	\$8.75
Delivery Ch	arge: \$	150.00
To the state of the	otal: \$	49,027.21

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8)





Table of Contents

- Dealership Information
- Window Sticker
- · Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 3 of 89 Page 2



Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 4 of 89 Page 3



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD

MSRP:\$43,075.00

Interior:Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert

Exterior 1:Vapor Grey

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.
Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS

Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)

OPTIONS

CODE	MODEL	MSRP
WDEE75	[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD	\$43,075.00
	OPTIONS	
2BZ	Quick Order Package 2BZ	\$0.00
ADL	Skid Plate Group	\$350.00
C5X9	Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert	\$0.00
CKD	Floor Carpet	\$150.00
CUF	Full Length Floor Console	\$350.00
DFT	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)	\$0.00
DLK	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio	\$0.00
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS	\$0.00
PAS	Vapor Grey	\$395.00
WP1	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum	\$410.00
Z6K	GVWR: 6,500 lbs	\$0.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:18 (2023) MPG

Est Highway:25 (2023) MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:615.00 mi

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 5 of 89 Page 4



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 6 of 89 Page 5



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Selected Mode	I and Options		
MODEL			
CODE	MODEL		
WDEE75	2024 Dodge Durango Pursuit AWD		
COLORS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION		
PAS	Vapor Grey		
ENGINE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TRANSMISSION			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
DFT	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
CPOS PKG			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
2BZ	Quick Order Package 2BZ -inc: Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS, Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AXLE RATIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
DLK	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WHEELS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
WP1	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Painted Aluminum -inc: steel spare wheel w/matching tire	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 7 of 89 Page 6



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

RIMARY PAINT				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
PAS	Vapor Gray	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
EAT TYPE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
C5X9	Black, Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert -inc: cloth rear seat	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
SVWR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
Z6K	GVWR: 6,500 lbs (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
ADL	Skid Plate Group -inc: Transfer Case Skid Plate Shield, Front Suspension Skid Plate, Fuel Tank Skid Plate Shield, Underbody Skid Plate	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
CKD	Floor Carpet -inc: Luxury Front & Rear Floor Mats	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
CUF	Full Length Floor Console -inc: 115V Auxiliary Power Outlet, Illuminated Cupholders	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 8 of 89 Page 7

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Standard Equipment

• •	
Mechanical	
	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)
	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (STD)
	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio (STD)
	GVWR: 6,500 lbs (STD)
	50 State Emissions
	Transmission w/Sequential Shift Control
	Full-Time All-Wheel
	Engine Oil Cooler
	650CCA Maintenance-Free Battery w/Run Down Protection
	220 Amp Alternator
	Trailer Wiring Harness
	Class IV Towing Equipment -inc: Hitch and Trailer Sway Control
	Police/Fire
	1650# Maximum Payload
	Nivomat Suspension
	Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars
	Gas-Pressurized Front Shock Absorbers and Nivomat Brand Name Rear Shock Absorbers
	HD Suspension
	Electric Power-Assist Speed-Sensing Steering
	24.6 Gal. Fuel Tank
	Single Stainless Steel Exhaust
	Permanent Locking Hubs
	Short And Long Arm Front Suspension w/Coil Springs
	Multi-Link Rear Suspension w/Coil Springs
	4-Wheel Disc Brakes w/4-Wheel ABS, Front And Rear Vented Discs, Brake Assist and Hill Hold Control
Exterior	
	Wheels: 18" x 8.0" Black Steel (STD)
	Tires: 255/60R18 On/Off Road
	Wheels w/Chrome Hub Covers

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 9 of 89 Page 8



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Exterior	
	Steel Spare Wheel
	Compact Spare Tire Stored Underbody w/Crankdown
	Clearcoat Paint
	Body-Colored Front Bumper w/Colored Rub Strip/Fascia Accent
	Body-Colored Rear Step Bumper w/Colored Rub Strip/Fascia Accent
	Black Side Windows Trim
	Body-Colored Door Handles
	Chrome Bodyside Insert and Colored Wheel Well Trim
	Black Power Heated Side Mirrors w/Manual Folding
	Fixed Rear Window w/Fixed Interval Wiper and Defroster
	Deep Tinted Glass
	Speed Sensitive Variable Intermittent Wipers
	Galvanized Steel/Aluminum Panels
	Lip Spoiler
	Black Grille
	Liftgate Rear Cargo Access
	Tailgate/Rear Door Lock Included w/Power Door Locks
	Perimeter/Approach Lights
	LED Brakelights
	Auto On/Off Projector Beam Led Low/High Beam Daytime Running Headlamps w/Delay-Off
	Laminated Glass
Entertainment	
	Radio w/Seek-Scan, Clock, Speed Compensated Volume Control, Aux Audio Input Jack, Steering Wheel Controls and Radio Data System
	Radio: Uconnect 4 w/8.4" Display
	Streaming Audio
	6 Speakers
	GPS Antenna Input
	Integrated Center Stack Radio
	Integrated Voice Command w/Bluetooth

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 10 of 89 Page 9



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Entertainment	
Littertailment	2 LCD Monitors In The Front
To 6 a 11 a 11	2 LCD WORKO'S III THE FIOR
Interior	
	Front Seats w/Power 4-Way Driver Lumbar
	12-Way Power Driver Seat -inc: Power Recline, Height Adjustment, Fore/Aft Movement, Cushion Tilt and Power 4-Way Lumbar Support
	4-Way Passenger Seat -inc: Manual Recline, Fore/Aft Movement and Fold Flat
	60-40 Folding Split-Bench Front Facing Fold Forward Seatback Rear Seat
	Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column
	Gauges -inc: Speedometer, Odometer, Voltmeter, Oil Pressure, Engine Coolant Temp, Tachometer, Oil Temperature, Transmission Fluid Temp, Engine Hour Meter, Trip Odometer and Trip Computer
	Power Rear Windows and Fixed 3rd Row Windows
	Leather Steering Wheel
	Front Cupholder
	Rear Cupholder
	Compass
	Proximity Key For Doors And Push Button Start
	Valet Function
	Remote Keyless Entry w/Integrated Key Transmitter, 2 Door Curb/Courtesy, Illuminated Entry and Panic Button
	Cruise Control w/Steering Wheel Controls
	Voice Activated Dual Zone Front Automatic Air Conditioning
	Rear HVAC w/Separate Controls
	HVAC -inc: Auxiliary Rear Heater, Headliner/Pillar Ducts and Console Ducts
	Illuminated Locking Glove Box
	Driver Foot Rest
	Interior Trim -inc: Leatherette/Metal-Look Instrument Panel Insert, Metal-Look Door Panel Insert and Chrome Interior Accents
	Full Cloth Headliner
	Cloth Bucket Seats w/Shift Insert -inc: cloth rear seat
	Day-Night Auto-Dimming Rearview Mirror
	Driver And Passenger Visor Vanity Mirrors
	Partial Floor Console w/Covered Storage, Mini Overhead Console w/Storage and 3 12V DC Power Outlets

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 11 of 89 Page 10



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Interior	
	Front And Rear Map Lights
	Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting
	Carpet Floor Trim
	Full Vinyl/Rubber Floor Covering
	Cargo Area Concealed Storage
	Cargo Space Lights
	FOB Controls -inc: Cargo Access and Windows
	Google Android Auto
	USB Host Flip
	Apple CarPlay
	Driver / Passenger And Rear Door Bins
	Power 1st Row Windows w/Driver And Passenger 1-Touch Up/Down
	Delayed Accessory Power
	Power Door Locks w/Autolock Feature
	Driver Information Center
	Redundant Digital Speedometer
	Trip Computer
	Outside Temp Gauge
	Digital/Analog Appearance
	Front Center Armrest w/Storage and Rear Center Armrest
	#7 Seat Foam Cushion
	Manual w/Tilt Front Head Restraints and Fixed Rear Head Restraints
	Sentry Key Immobilizer
	Air Filtration
	3 12V DC Power Outlets
Safety-Mechanical	
	Electronic Stability Control (ESC) And Roll Stability Control (RSC)
	ABS And Driveline Traction Control
Safety-Exterior	
	Side Impact Beams

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 12 of 89 Page 11



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags Blind Spot w/Trailer Detection Blind Spot Collision Mitigation-Rear ParkSense with Stop Rear Parking Sensors Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag Rear Child Safety Locks
Collision Mitigation-Rear ParkSense with Stop Rear Parking Sensors Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag
ParkSense with Stop Rear Parking Sensors Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag
Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag
Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag
Curtain 1st, 2nd And 3rd Row Airbags Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag
Airbag Occupancy Sensor Driver Knee Airbag
Driver Knee Airbag
9
Rear Child Safety Locks
Outboard Front Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Rear Center 3 Point, Height Adjusters and Pretensioners
ParkView Back-Up Camera

WARRANTY

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 100,000

Corrosion Years: 5

Corrosion Miles/km: Unlimited Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 13 of 89 Page 12



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS			
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	N/A		
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	N/A		
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	6500.00 lbs		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 14 of 89 Page 13



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Technical Specifications

Powertrain				
Transmission				
Drivetrain	All Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	DFT	
Trans Type	8	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic w/OD	
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	4.71	
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	3.14	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	2.11	
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.67	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.28	
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00	Reverse Ratio (:1)	3.29	
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A	
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	None	
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	N/A	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A	
Transfer Case Power Take Off	No	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	0.84	
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.67			
Mileage				
Mileage	25 (2022) MDC	Cruising Range - City	442.80 mi	
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	25 (2023) MPG			
Cruising Rongo Huny	18 (2023) MPG 615.00 mi	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	21 (2023) MPG N/A	
Cruising Range - Hwy	615.00 IIII	Estimated Battery Range	N/A	
Engine				
Engine Order Code	ERC	Engine Type	Regular Unleaded V-6	
Displacement	3.6 L/220	Fuel System	Sequential MPI	
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	293 @ 6400	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	260 @ 4000	
Engine Oil Cooler	Regular Duty			
Electrical				
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	650	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	650	
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	220	
Cooling System				
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A			

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 15 of 89 Page 14



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Powertrain			
Cooling System			
Vehicle			
Emissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	8.4 (2023)	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A
Chassis			
Weight Information			
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs
Base Curb Weight	4913 lbs	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	N/A
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	N/A	Curb Weight - Front	N/A
Curb Weight - Rear	N/A	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	N/A
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A	As Spec'd Curb Weight	N/A
As Spec'd Payload	N/A	Maximum Payload Capacity	N/A
Gross Combined Wt Rating	N/A	Gross Axle Weight Rating	N/A
Curb Weight	N/A	Reserve Axle Capacity	N/A
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	6500.00 lbs
Trailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	6200 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	620 lbs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	N/A	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	N/A
Maximum Trailering Capacity	6200 lbs		
Frame			
Frame Type	N/A	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A
Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A
Frame Thickness	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 16 of 89 Page 15



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

spension			
Suspension Type - Front	Short And Long Arm	Suspension Type - Rear	Multi-Link
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Type - Front	Independent	Axle Type - Rear	Independent
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.45	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.45
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	N/A
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	N/A	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
res			
Front Tire Order Code	TXQ	Rear Tire Order Code	TXQ
Spare Tire Order Code	N/A	Front Tire Size	P255/60TR1
Rear Tire Size	P255/60TR18	Spare Tire Size	Compact
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A
heels			
Front Wheel Size	18 X 8 in	Rear Wheel Size	18 X 8 in
Spare Wheel Size	Compact in	Front Wheel Material	Aluminum
Rear Wheel Material	Aluminum	Spare Wheel Material	Steel
eering			
Steering Type	Rack-Pinion	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	41 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A
rakes			
Brake Type	4-Wheel Disc	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line)	4-Wheel	Disc - Front (Yes or)	Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or)	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.8 in

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 17 of 89 Page 16



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Chassis			
Brakes			
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or)	N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
Fuel Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	24.6 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
	14// (Ada Fank Essalish	14// \
Dimensions			
Interior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	5	Front Head Room	39.9 in
Front Leg Room	40.3 in	Front Shoulder Room	58.5 in
Front Hip Room	57 in	Second Head Room	39.8 in
Second Leg Room	38.6 in	Second Shoulder Room	50.4 in
Second Hip Room	42.8 in		
Exterior Dimensions			
Wheelbase	119.8 in	Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A
Length, Overall	200.8 in	Width, Max w/o mirrors	75.8 in
Height, Overall	72.9 in	Track Width, Front	63.9 in
Track Width, Rear	64.1 in	Overhang, Front	N/A
Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A	Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A
Cab to Axle	N/A	Cab to End of Frame	N/A
Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A	Ground to Top of Frame	N/A
Frame Width, Rear	N/A	Ground Clearance, Front	N/A
Ground Clearance, Rear	N/A	Min Ground Clearance	8.1 in
Body Length	0.00 ft	Rear Door Opening Height	N/A
Rear Door Opening Width	N/A	Liftover Height	32.2 in
Cab to Body	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 18 of 89 Page 17



[Fleet] 2024 Dodge Durango (WDEE75) Pursuit AWD (8) (Complete)

Dimensions

Cargo Area Dimensions

Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 2	N/A
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3	N/A	Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	N/A
Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	N/A	Cargo Box Width @ Floor	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	N/A	Cargo Box (Area) Height	N/A
Tailgate Width	N/A	Cargo Volume	N/A
Cargo Volume to Seat 1	85.1 ft ³	Cargo Volume to Seat 2	43.3 ft ³
Cargo Volume to Seat 3	43.3 ft³	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20261. Data Updated: Aug 22, 2023 6:51:00 PM PDT.

Aug 23, 2023 24-1224 E 19 of 89 Page 18

Winner Chevrolet

1624 S Canyon Way Colfax, Ca 95713 (916) 509-8597 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Rd Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900 **DATE** June 24, 2024 **Quotation #** D4566

Prepared by: David Brewer

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

State Contract # 1-22-23-20D

Replaces 14-338

	Description			AMOUNT
Line 41				\$ 43,462.00
Upgrade to 4x4				\$ 4,700.00
Options				\$ 3,115.00
Extra key/fob				\$ 495.00
**** Please review, sign, a	nd return a co	py of the quote a	and ****	
**** specs with the PO o	r the vehicle w	vill not be ordere	ed. ****	
****Shipping charge added for delive	eries beyond Sacra	amento. No charge t	for will call.****	
			Subtotal	\$ 51,772.00
		_	DOC Fee	\$ 85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signatui	re) (Date)	٦	Γaxable Subtotal:	\$ 51,857.00
	Tax Rate(Su	ubject to change):	7.250%	\$ 3,759.63
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire			Tire Fee:	\$8.75
			Delivery Charge:	\$ 150.00
			Total:	\$ 55,775.38

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

CK30903

Qua	untity: 1	Description: New (24/25) Chevrolet 3500b Truck 4x4 Regular Cab, Long Bed, Gas, S		Class: 14XD
Rep	laces 14-338	Unit Price:		·
1	ndard ranty:	,	Delive	ery: after receipt of order
	COMPONENT	SPECIFICATIONS	Y/N	Exceptions
1	Engine	HD 6.6L Gas Engine	Yes	Exosptions
2	Wheelbase	Standard	Yes	
3	GVWR	12,150 lbs. Minimum	No	Not available with configured options,11,500 lb is it's current GVWR
4	Steering	POWER W/TILT WHEEL, CRUISE CONT.	Yes	
5	Transmission/TC	AUTOMATIC 10 SPEED W/MANUAL SHIFT-ON-THE-FLY TRANSFER CASE	Yes	Electric
6	Differential	4X4 W/HD REAR LOCKING 3.42 RATIO	Y/N	3.42 ratio is only available w/diesel
7	Brakes	Power anti-lock disc brake	Yes	
8	Battery	720 AMP MAINT FREE	Yes	
9	Alternator	220 AMP HD	Yes	
10	Cooling System	HEAVY DUTY TRAILER TOW, ENGINE OIL COOLER, TRANSMISSION COOLER	Yes	
11	Suspension	HEAVY DUTY TRAILER TOW	Yes	
12	Air Conditioning	CAB HVAC	Yes	
13	Air Bags	STANDARD	Yes	
15	Wheels	18" Silver Painted Steel	Yes	
16	Tires	LT275/70R18 All terrain radials	Yes	
18	Spare Tire	MATCHING FULL SIZE	Yes	
19	Windows	POWER W/DRIVER EXPRESS UP/DWN	Yes	
20	Wipers	INTERMITANT ADJUSTABLE	Yes	
21	Rear Window Defroster	ELECTRONIC	Yes	
22	Mirrors	POWER ADJUST, HEATED W/TOW EXTEND, MANUAL FOLDING	Yes	
23	Radio	AM/FM STANDARD, Bluetooth	Yes	
24	Seat(s)	HD WORK-GRADE VINYL 40/20/40,	Yes	
25	Flooring	HD VINYL/RUBBER MAT (CARPET DELETE)	Yes	
26	Exterior Color	Summit White	Yes	
27	Interior Trim Color	Jet Black Vinyl	Yes	
28	Keys/FOBS	3 Complete Sets Per Vehicle	Yes	
29	Keyless Entry	REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY FOBS	Yes	
30	Door Locks	POWER	Yes	
ADI	DITIONAL FEATURES:			
Trai	ler Control	Integral Trailer Brake Control (OEM)	Yes	
Tow	[,] Package	Trailer Hitch Pkg w/4 & 7 way Electrical	Yes	
Bac	kup Camera	OEM Backup Camera & Monitor	Yes	
Acc	. Switches	Up-fitter switches, 4 minimum toggle OEM	Yes	
Run	ning Boards	Black Flat Type Full Cab Work-Steps	Yes	
Z71	Off-road Package	Skid Plate Protection Pkg., Hill descent	Yes	
Wor	k Truck Safety Package	Rear park assist, Lane change alert	Yes	

ITEMS 1- 30 --- if not a required spec item, enter "N/A" Additional Features: if not required, delete table row



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)



Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck



This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 22 of 89 Page 1



Table of Contents

- Vehicle Image
- Dealership Information
- · Window Sticker
- Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- · Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

·

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 23 of 89 Page 2



Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 24 of 89 Page 3



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck

MSRP:W/A

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline

Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic

OPTIONS

CODE	MODEL		MSRP
CK30903	[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck	W/A	
	OPTIONS		
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group		\$0.00
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5)		\$150.00
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench		\$0.00
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric		\$225.00
DD8	Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming	Inc.	
DWI	Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated and auto-dimming upper glass	W/A	
E63	Durabed, pickup bed		\$0.00
GAZ	Summit White		\$0.00
GT4	Rear axle, 3.73 ratio		\$0.00
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim		\$0.00
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo		\$0.00
JFP	GVWR, 11,300 lbs. (5126 kg) with single rear wheels		\$0.00
JHD	Hill Descent Control	Inc.	
KC9	Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt	Inc.	
KI4	Power outlet, interior, 120-volt		\$225.00
KW5	Alternator, 220 amps		\$150.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 25 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 4



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

	TOTAL PRICE	W/A	
	Destination Charge	W/A	
	Adjustments Total	W/A	
	SUBTOTAL	W/A	
	Suspension, Off-Road	Inc.	
ZYG	Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall		\$0.00
ZLQ	WT Fleet Convenience Package		\$150.00
Z71	Z71 Off-Road Package		\$525.00
YF5	Emissions, California state requirements		\$0.00
VQO	LPO, Black work step		\$495.00
VQ2	Fleet Processing Option		\$0.00
VK3	License plate kit, front		\$0.00
VJH	Bumper, rear chrome	Inc.	
V46	Bumper, front chrome		\$200.00
UKC	Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert	Inc.	
UFG	Rear Cross Traffic Alert	Inc.	
UD5	Front and Rear Park Assist, ultrasonic	Inc.	
SRW	Single Rear Wheels		\$0.00
R9L	Deleted OneStar One Essentials (OnStar One Business Essentials for Fleet)	W/A	
QT5	Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift	Inc.	
QF6	Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall		\$0.00
PYT	Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel		\$0.00
PQA	WT/CX Safety Package		\$795.00
NZZ	Skid Plates	Inc.	
NQH	Transfer case, two-speed active		\$200.00
MKM	Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic		\$0.00
L8T	Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline		

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:N/A

Est Highway:N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 26 of 89 Page 5



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Est Highway Cruising Range:N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 27 of 89 Page 6



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Selected Model	and Options		
MODEL			
CODE	MODEL		
CK30903	2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Tri	uck	
COLORS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION		
GAZ	Summit White		
BODY CODE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
E63	Durabed, pickup bed (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
REAR WHEEL COM	NFIGURATION		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
SRW	Single Rear Wheels (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
EMISSIONS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
YF5	Emissions, California state requirements	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
ENGINE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
L8T	Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TRANSMISSION			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

0.00 lbs

0.00 lbs

Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic (STD) (Standard with

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

(L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

MKM

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 28 of 89 Page 7



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

. 1001] 2020 0	Herroldt Gilterade eederib (erteeede) Tittb Ttog edb	112 1101111	Taok (V compl
GVWR			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
JFP	GVWR, 11,300 lbs. (5126 kg) with single rear wheels (STD) (Included and only available with CC30953 model and CK30903 models with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18" or 20" wheels. Requires single rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
XLE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
GT4	Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (STD) (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
REFERRED EC	QUIPMENT GROUP		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WHEELS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
PYT	Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TIRES			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
QF6	Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Requires single	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

rear wheels.)

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 29 of 89 Page 8

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

SPARE TIRE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ZYG	Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed single rear wheel models. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires are ordered with single rear wheel models. Not available with dual rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
PAINT			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
GAZ	Summit White	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TYPE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TRIM			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RADIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 30 of 89 Page 9

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (

1	Complete
$\overline{}$	Complete

ADDITIONAL EQUI	PMENT - PACKAGE		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
PQA	WT/CX Safety Package includes (UD5) Front and Rear Park Assist, (UKC) Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert, (UFG) Rear Cross Traffic Alert and (VJH) Chrome rear bumper (Requires (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package. Requires (C49) rear-window defogger, (KI4) 120-volt power outlet, (KC9) 120-volt bed-mounted power outlet and (DWI) trailer mirrors. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
ZLQ	WT Fleet Convenience Package includes (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate (Requires a Fleet or Government Sales order and (UD5) Front and Rear Park Assist. Not available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package. Requires (DWI) Trailering mirrors or (DLN) mirrors.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
Z71	Z71 Off-Road Package includes (Z71) Off-Road suspension with off-road tuned twin tube Rancho shocks, (JHD) Hill Descent Control and (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil pan) (Requires 4WD model. "4X4" decals on bed are replaced with "Z71" fender badge. Not available with dual rear wheels or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
NQH	Transfer case, two-speed active electronic Autotrac with push button control (Requires a Fleet or Government Sales order and 4WD.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
KW5	Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo- Diesel V8 engine or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package. Free flow on (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
NZZ	Skid Plates protect the oil pan, front axle and transfer case (Included with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Suspension, Off-Road includes twin-tube shocks (Included and only available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 31 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 10

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (

✓ Complete)

ADDITIONAL EQUI	PMENT - EXTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
V46	Bumper, front chrome (Requires (VJH) Chrome rear bumper with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
VJH	Bumper, rear chrome (Requires (V46) Chrome front bumper. Included with (PQA) WT Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DWI	Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated and auto-dimming upper glass lower convex mirrors, turn signal indicators, puddle lamps, perimeter lighting, auxiliary lighting, power folding/manual extending (extends 3.31" [84.25mm]) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Includes (DD8) auto-dimming rearview mirror. (DD8) auto-dimming mirror will be upgraded to (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror or (DRC) Partial video display rearview mirror when (UVO) Bed View Camera is ordered.) *PRICE TO FOLLOW*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
VK3	License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to states that require front license plate)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
QT5	Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes power lock and release (Included and only available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5) Provides 3-30 amp and 2-20 amp configurable circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket electrical accessories. Kit with all required parts will be shipped loose with the truck for installation by the dealer or upfitter at customer expense. Installation instructions and technical assistance available at www.gmupfitter.com.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
KI4	Power outlet, interior, 120-volt (400 watts shared with (KC9) bed mounted power outlet) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
KC9	Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt (400 watts shared with (KI4) interior power outlet) (Included and only available with (KI4) Power outlet. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DD8	Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming (Included and only available with (DWI) trailer mirrors.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 32 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 11



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

AL FOU	PMENT - SAFETY-MECHANICAL		
IAL EQUI	PMENT - SAFETY-MECHANICAL		
DE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
)	Hill Descent Control (Included and only available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
IONAL EQUI	PMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR		
ODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
JD5	Front and Rear Park Assist, ultrasonic (Included and only available with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Rear Park Assist not available with (ZW9).)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
JFG	Rear Cross Traffic Alert (Included and only available with (PQA) WT Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
JKC	Lane Change Alert with Side Blind Zone Alert (Included and only available with (PQA) WT Safety Package. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
R9L	Deleted OneStar One Essentials (OnStar One Business Essentials for Fleet) (Requires (UE1) OnStar. Included and only available on vehicles being shipped to Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, or Guam. *PRICE TO FOLLOW*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
IONAL EQUI	PMENT - LPO		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
QO	LPO, Black work step (dealer-installed) (Not available with any other assist steps.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
IONAL EQUI	PMENT - OTHER		
ODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT

0.00 lbs

0.00 lbs

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Options Total

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 33 of 89 Page 12

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Standard Equipment

Package	
	Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)
Mechanical	
	Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)
	Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic (STD) (Standard with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
	Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (STD) (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)
	Durabed, pickup bed (STD)
	GVWR, 11,300 lbs. (5126 kg) with single rear wheels (STD) (Included and only available with CC30953 model and CK30903 models with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18" or 20" wheels. Requires single rear wheels.)
	Push Button Start
	Air filter, heavy-duty
	Air filtration monitoring
	Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)
	Auto-locking rear differential
	Four wheel drive
	Cooling, external engine oil cooler
	Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler
	Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
	Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
	Trailer brake controller, integrated
	Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black
	Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section
	Suspension Package
	Steering, Recirculating ball with smart flow power steering system
	Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors
	Brake lining wear indicator
	Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Exhaust, single, side

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 34 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 13



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Exterior	
	Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)
	Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)
	Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed single rear wheel models. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires are ordered with single rear wheel models. Not available with dual rear wheels.)
	Single Rear Wheels (STD)
	Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Bumpers, front, Black
	Bumpers, rear, Black
	BedStep, Black integrated on forward portion of bed on driver and passenger side (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)
	CornerStep, rear bumper
	Moldings, beltline, Black
	Cargo tie downs (12), fixed, rated at 500 lbs per corner (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps
	IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off
	Taillamps, with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights (Note: Trucks equipped with dual rear wheels will feature LED signature tail and stop lamps, with incandescent reverse lamp.)
	Lamps, cargo area cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of steering wheel
	Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated upper glass lower convex mirrors, integrated turn signals, manual folding/extending (extends 3.31" [84.25mm]) (Standard on Regular Cab models. Not available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package on Regular Cab. Included and only available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package on Double and Crew Cab models.)
	Mirror caps, Black
	Glass, solar absorbing, tinted
	Door handles, Black grained
	Tailgate, standard (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top
	Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate when (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package is ordered. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 35 of 89 Page 14



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (

4	_	
V	Com	plete

Entertainment	
	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
	Audio system feature, 2-speakers (Requires Regular Cab model.)
	Bluetooth for phone connectivity to vehicle infotainment system
	Wireless Phone Projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
	Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior	
	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
	Seat trim, Vinyl
	Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
	Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual
	Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)
	Steering wheel, urethane
	Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature
	Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and oil pressure
	Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display
	Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display
	Compass, located in instrument cluster
	Window, power front, drivers express up/down
	Window, power front, passenger express down
	Door locks, power
	Remote Keyless Entry with 2 transmitters
	Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted
	Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt
	USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel
	Air conditioning, single-zone
	Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt
	Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted
	Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 36 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 15



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Safety-Mechanical	
	Automatic Emergency Braking
	Front Pedestrian Braking
	StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control includes electronic trailer sway control and hill start assist
Safety-Exterior	
	Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control
Safety-Interior	
	Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions; Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)
	OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
	OnStar One Essentials (OnStar One Business Essentials for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including select mobile app commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if you're in need. (OnStar One Essentials includes select remote commands, Navigation, Voice Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. Fleet customers get select remote commands through OnStar Vehicle Insights. For MY25 vehicles, OnStar One Essentials is standard for 8 years; services may require an OnStar paid plan to continue thereafter. See OnStar.com for service descriptions and terms.)
	HD Rear Vision Camera (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)
	Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Lane Departure Warning
	Following Distance Indicator
	Forward Collision Alert
	Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver
	Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after 20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu
	Tire Pressure Monitoring System, auto learn includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire) (Not included on dual rear wheel models.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 37 of 89 Page 16



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2025 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36.000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and

qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5 Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,

and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided. Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024

24-1224 E 38 of 89 Page 17



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS				
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	4400 lbs			
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	7250 lbs			
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	11300.00 lbs			

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 39 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 18



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Technical Specifications

_			
rertrain			
ransmission			
Drivetrain	Four Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	MKM
Trans Type	10	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Reverse Ratio (:1)	N/A
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	N/A
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	1.00	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A
Transfer Case Power Take Off	N/A	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Ninth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A
Tenth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A		
lileage			
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	N/A	Cruising Range - City	N/A
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	N/A	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	N/A
Cruising Range - Hwy	N/A	Estimated Battery Range	N/A
ngine			
Engine Order Code	L8T	Engine Type	Gas V8
Displacement	6.6L/-TBD-	Fuel System	Direct Injection
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	401 @ 5200	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	464 @ 4000
Engine Oil Cooler	Yes		
lectrical			
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	720	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	N/A
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	220

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

24-1224 E 40 of 89 Jun 25, 2024 Page 19

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

wertrain			
ooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		
nicle			
nissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/yea	ar N/A	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A
assis			
eight Information			
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs
Base Curb Weight	N/A	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	4400 lbs
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	7250 lbs	Curb Weight - Front	N/A
Curb Weight - Rear	N/A	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	N/A
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A	As Spec'd Curb Weight	N/A
As Spec'd Payload	N/A	Maximum Payload Capacity	N/A
Gross Combined Wt Rating	26000 lbs	Gross Axle Weight Rating	11650.00 lbs
Curb Weight	N/A	Reserve Axle Capacity	N/A
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	11300.00 lbs
ailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	14500 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	1450 lbs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	18700 lbs	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	4675 lbs
Maximum Trailering Capacity	20000 lbs		
ame			
Frame Type	Hydroformed	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A
Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A
Frame Thickness	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 41 of 89 Page 20



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

assis			
uspension			
Suspension Type - Front	N/A	Suspension Type - Rear	N/A
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Type - Front	N/A	Axle Type - Rear	N/A
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.73	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.73
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	51 mm	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	51 mm
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	1.38 in	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
res			
Front Tire Order Code	QF6	Rear Tire Order Code	QF6
Spare Tire Order Code	ZYG	Front Tire Size	LT275/70R18
Rear Tire Size	LT275/70R18	Spare Tire Size	LT275/70R18
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A
heels			
Front Wheel Size	18 x -TBD- in	Rear Wheel Size	18 x -TBD- in
Spare Wheel Size	18 x -TBD- in	Front Wheel Material	Steel
Rear Wheel Material	Steel	Spare Wheel Material	N/A
eering			
Steering Type	Pwr Recirculating Ball	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	46.9 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A
rakes			
Brake Type	Pwr	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line)	N/A	Disc - Front (Yes or)	Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or)	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 42 of 89 Page 21



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

akes			
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	N/A	Drum - Rear (Yes or)	N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
el Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	36 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
nensions			
erior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	3	Front Head Room	43.11 in
Front Leg Room	44.53 in	Front Shoulder Room	66.06 in
Front Hip Room	60.9 in	Second Head Room	N/A
Second Leg Room	N/A	Second Shoulder Room	N/A
Second Hip Room	N/A		
Second Hip Room terior Dimensions	N/A		
	N/A 141.55 in	Length, Overall w/o rear bumper	N/A
terior Dimensions		Length, Overall w/o rear bumper Length, Overall	
terior Dimensions Wheelbase	141.55 in		
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper	141.55 in N/A	Length, Overall	235.59 ir
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in	Length, Overall Height, Overall	235.59 ir 80.94 in
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	235.59 ir 80.94 in N/A
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front Front Bumper to Back of Cab	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A N/A	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper Cab to Axle	235.59 in 80.94 in N/A 55.24 in
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front Front Bumper to Back of Cab Cab to End of Frame	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A N/A N/A	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper Cab to Axle Ground to Top of Load Floor	235.59 ir 80.94 in N/A 55.24 in N/A
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front Front Bumper to Back of Cab Cab to End of Frame Ground to Top of Frame	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper Cab to Axle Ground to Top of Load Floor Frame Width, Rear	235.59 in 80.94 in N/A 55.24 in N/A N/A
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front Front Bumper to Back of Cab Cab to End of Frame Ground to Top of Frame Ground Clearance, Front Body Length	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A N/A N/A N/A 11.22 in	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper Cab to Axle Ground to Top of Load Floor Frame Width, Rear Ground Clearance, Rear	235.59 ir 80.94 in N/A 55.24 in N/A N/A 11.22 in
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front Front Bumper to Back of Cab Cab to End of Frame Ground to Top of Frame Ground Clearance, Front	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A N/A N/A N/A 11.22 in	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper Cab to Axle Ground to Top of Load Floor Frame Width, Rear Ground Clearance, Rear	235.59 ir 80.94 in N/A 55.24 in N/A N/A 11.22 in
terior Dimensions Wheelbase Length, Overall w/rear bumper Width, Max w/o mirrors Overhang, Front Front Bumper to Back of Cab Cab to End of Frame Ground to Top of Frame Ground Clearance, Front Body Length argo Area Dimensions	141.55 in N/A 81.75 in N/A N/A N/A N/A 11.22 in 0.00 ft	Length, Overall Height, Overall Overhang, Rear w/o bumper Cab to Axle Ground to Top of Load Floor Frame Width, Rear Ground Clearance, Rear Cab to Body	235.59 ii 80.94 in N/A 55.24 in N/A N/A 11.22 in N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 43 of 89 Page 22



[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30903) 4WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck (✓ Complete)

Dimensions			
Cargo Area Dimensions			
Cargo Volume	83.5 ft³	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 44 of 89 Page 23

Winner Chevrolet

1624 S Canyon Way Colfax, Ca 95713 (916) 509-8597 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Rd Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900

Replaces 14-178

DATE June 24, 2024 **Quotation #** D4565

Prepared by: David Brewer

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

State Contract # 1-22-23-20D

Descrip	otion	AMOUNT
Line 41		\$ 43,462.00
Upgrade to 4x4 Double Cab		\$ 7,650.00
Options		\$ 13,475.00
2 Extra Key's/Fob's		\$ 950.00
**** Please review, sign, and retu	rn a copy of the quote and ****	
**** specs with the PO or the ve	hicle will not be ordered. ****	
****Shipping charge added for deliveries beyo	nd Sacramento. No charge for will call.****	
	Subtotal	\$ 65,537.00
	DOC Fee	\$ 85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signature) (Da	ate) Taxable Subtotal:	\$ 65,622.00
Тах	Rate(Subject to change): 7.250%	\$ 4,757.60
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire	Tire Fee:	\$8.75
	Delivery Charge:	\$ 150.00
	Total:	\$ 70,538.35

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

CK30953

Qua	antity: 1	Description: New (24/25) Chevrolet 3500h Truck 4x4 Double Cab, Long Bed, Diesel,		up	Class: 14XCD
Rep	placing 14-178	Unit Price:			
	ndard rranty:		Delive # Days	ery: after rece	eipt of order
	COMPONENT	SPECIFICATIONS	Y/N		Exceptions
1	Engine	HD 6.6L Duramax Diesel	Yes		<u> </u>
2	Wheelbase	162.48"	Yes		
3	GVWR	12,150 lbs. Minimum	Yes		
4	Steering	POWER W/TILT WHEEL, CRUISE CONT.	Yes		
5	Transmission/TC	AUTOMATIC 10 SPEED W/MANUAL SHIFT-ON-THE-FLY TRANSFER CASE	Yes	Electr	onic
6	Differential	4X4 W/HD REAR LOCKING 3.42 RATIO	Yes		
7	Brakes	Power anti-lock disc brake, Exhaust Brake	Yes		
8	Battery	720 AMP MAINT FREE	Yes		
9	Alternator	220 AMP HD	Yes		
10	Cooling System	HEAVY DUTY TRAILER TOW, ENGINE OIL COOLER, TRANSMISSION COOLER	Yes		
11	Suspension	HEAVY DUTY TRAILER TOW	Yes		
12	Air Conditioning	CAB HVAC	Yes		
13	Air Bags	STANDARD	Yes		
15	Wheels	18" Silver Painted Steel	Yes		
16	Tires	LT275/70R18 All terrain radials	Yes		
18	Spare Tire	MATCHING FULL SIZE	Yes		
19	Windows	POWER W/DRIVER EXPRESS UP/DWN	Yes		
20	Wipers	INTERMITANT ADJUSTABLE	Yes		
21	Rear Window Defroster	ELECTRONIC	Yes		
22	Mirrors	POWER ADJUST, HEATED W/TOW EXTEND, MANUAL FOLDING	Yes		
23	Radio	AM/FM STANDARD, Bluetooth	Yes		
24	Seat(s)	HD WORK-GRADE VINYL 40/20/40, REAR BENCH FOLD UP	Yes		
25	Flooring	HD VINYL/RUBBER MAT (CARPET DELETE)	Yes		
26	Exterior Color	Summit White	Yes		
27	Interior Trim Color	Jet Black Vinyl	Yes		
28	Keys/FOBS	4 Complete Sets Per Vehicle	Yes		
29	Keyless Entry	REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY FOBS	Yes		
30	Door Locks	POWER	Yes		
ADI	DITIONAL FEATURES:				
	ler Control	Integral Trailer Brake Control (OEM)	Yes		
	/ Package	Trailer Hitch Pkg w/4 & 7 way Electrical	Yes		
	kup Camera	OEM Backup Camera & Monitor	Yes		
	tiflex tailgate	Six function with hitch lighting	Yes		
	. Switches	Up-fitter switches, 4 minimum toggle OEM	Yes		
Run	ning Boards	Black Flat Type Full Cab Work-Steps	Yes		
	Off-road Package	Skid Plate Protection Pkg., Hill descent	Yes		
	w Plow Prep	Prep Pkg. Acc. Power Feed for Roof Mnt. Emergency Light, HD Front Springs, Underbody Protection Plates, 220 Amp Alt.	Yes		
Bed	liner	ChevyTec spray on bedliner	Yes		

ITEMS 1- 30 --- if not a required spec item, enter "N/A" Additional Features: if not required, delete table row



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)



Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County



This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 47 of 89 Page 1



Table of Contents

- · Vehicle Image
- Dealership Information
- · Window Sticker
- Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- · Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 48 of 89 Page 2



Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 49 of 89 Page 3



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30953) 4WD Double Cab 162" Work Truck

MSRP:W/A

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible

Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic

OPTIONS

31 110110		
CODE	MODEL	MSRP
CK30953	[Fleet] 2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD (CK30953) 4WD Double W/A Cab 162" Work Truck	
	OPTIONS	
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group	\$0.00
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5)	\$150.00
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench	\$0.00
ВНР	Winter Grille Cover Inc.	
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric	\$225.00
CGN	Chevytec spray-on bedliner	\$545.00
DD8	Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming Inc.	
DWI	Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated and auto-dimming upper glass	\$660.00
E63	Durabed, pickup bed	\$0.00
GAZ	Summit White	\$0.00
GU6	Rear axle, 3.42 ratio Inc.	
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim	\$0.00
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo	\$0.00
JGS	GVWR, 12,150 lbs. (5511 kg) with single rear wheels	\$0.00
JHD	Hill Descent Control Inc.	
K05	Engine block heater Inc.	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 50 of 89 Page 4



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

K40	Exhaust brake	Inc.	
KW5	Alternator, 220 amps	Inc.	
L5P	Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible	1110.	\$9,490.00
MGM	Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic	Inc.	ψο, 100.00
NQH	Transfer case, two-speed active	1110.	\$200.00
NZZ	Skid Plates	Inc.	Ψ200.00
PYT	Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel	1110.	\$0.00
QF6	Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall		\$0.00
QK2	Tailgate, Multi-Flex		\$595.00
QT5	•	Inc.	φ595.00
	Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift		
R9L	Deleted OneStar One Essentials (OnStar One Business Essentials for Fleet)	W/A	
SRW	Single Rear Wheels		\$0.00
UD5	Front and Rear Park Assist, ultrasonic	Inc.	
VK3	License plate kit, front		\$0.00
VQ2	Fleet Processing Option		\$0.00
VQO	LPO, Black work step		\$575.00
VYU	Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package		\$150.00
YF5	Emissions, California state requirements		\$0.00
Z71	Z71 Off-Road Package		\$525.00
ZLQ	WT Fleet Convenience Package		\$360.00
ZYG	Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall		\$0.00
	Battery, heavy-duty dual 730 cold-cranking amps/70 Amp-hr	Inc.	
	Suspension, Off-Road	Inc.	
	Capped Fuel Fill	Inc.	
	SUBTOTAL	W/A	
	Adjustments Total	W/A	
	Destination Charge	W/A	
	TOTAL PRICE	W/A	
EL ECONOMY			

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 51 of 89 Page 5



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Est Highway:N/A

Est Highway Cruising Range: N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 52 of 89 Page 6



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Selected Model	and Options				
MODEL					
CODE	CODE MODEL				
CK30953	2025 Chevrolet Silverado 3500HD 4WD Double Cab 162" Work	k Truck			
COLORS					
CODE	DESCRIPTION				
GAZ	Summit White				
BODY CODE					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
E63	Durabed, pickup bed (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
REAR WHEEL CO	NFIGURATION				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
SRW	Single Rear Wheels (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
EMISSIONS					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
YF5	Emissions, California state requirements	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
ENGINE					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
L5P	Engine, Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8, B20-Diesel compatible (470 hp [350.5 kW] @ 2800 rpm, 975 lb-ft of torque [1322 Nm] @ 1600 rpm) (Regular Cab model requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
TRANSMISSION					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
MGM	Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine. Not available with (PTO) Power Take-Off.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 53 of 89 Page 7



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

SVWR			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
JGS	GVWR, 12,150 lbs. (5511 kg) with single rear wheels (Included and only available with CK30953 model and (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine. Requires single rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AXLE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
GU6	Rear axle, 3.42 ratio (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
PREFERRED EQU	IPMENT GROUP		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WHEELS			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
PYT	Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
ΓIRES			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
QF6	Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SPARE TIRE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ZYG	Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed single rear wheel models. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires are ordered with single rear wheel models. Not available with dual rear wheels.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 54 of 89 Page 8



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

PAINT			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
GAZ	Summit White	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TYPE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TRIM			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RADIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 55 of 89 Page 9



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

DDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ZLQ	WT Fleet Convenience Package includes (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate and (DBG) outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated upper glass (Requires a Fleet or Government Sales order and (UD5) Front and Rear Park Assist. Not available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package. (DBG) outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated upper glass can be upgraded to (DWI) trailer mirrors or (DLN) outside heated power-adjustable, manual folding mirrors.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
Z71	Z71 Off-Road Package includes (Z71) Off-Road suspension with off-road tuned twin tube Rancho shocks, (JHD) Hill Descent Control and (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil pan) (Requires 4WD model. "4X4" decals on bed are replaced with "Z71" fender badge. Not available with dual rear wheels or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
VYU	Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package includes (KW5) 220-amp alternator, includes increased front GAWR on Heavy Duty models, (NZZ) skid plates (transfer case and oil pan), pass through dash grommet hole and roof emergency light provisions. Contact GM Upfitter Integration at www.gmupfitter.com for plow installation details and assistance. Note: if ordered for Camper usage, recommend ordering (UY2) Trailering wiring provisions (Requires 4WD model. Upgradeable to (KHF) Dual alternators (220-amp primary, 170-amp auxiliary). Included with (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with (F60) Heavy Duty Front Spring/Camper Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 56 of 89 Page 10



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

DDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
K05	Engine block heater (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo- Diesel V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
NQH	Transfer case, two-speed active electronic Autotrac with push button control (Requires a Fleet or Government Sales order and 4WD.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Battery, heavy-duty dual 730 cold-cranking amps/70 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained accessory power (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo -Diesel V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
KW5	Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo- Diesel V8 engine or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package. Free flow on (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
NZZ	Skid Plates protect the oil pan, front axle and transfer case (Included with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep/Camper Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Suspension, Off-Road includes twin-tube shocks (Included and only available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
K40	Exhaust brake (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Capped Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 57 of 89 Page 11

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

DITIONAL EQUI	PMENT - EXTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ВНР	Winter Grille Cover (Included and only available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DWI	Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering with heated and auto-dimming upper glass lower convex mirrors, turn signal indicators, puddle lamps, perimeter lighting, auxiliary lighting, power folding/manual extending (extends 3.31" [84.25mm]) (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Includes (DD8) auto-dimming rearview mirror. (DD8) auto-dimming mirror will be upgraded to (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror or (DRC) Partial video display rearview mirror when (UVO) Bed View Camera is ordered.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
VK3	License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to states that require front license plate)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
QK2	Tailgate, Multi-Flex with six functional load/access features, NOTE: Auto release can be disabled if ball hitch is installed. See Owner's manual for details (Requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
QT5	Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes power lock and release (Included and only available with (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
CGN	Chevytec spray-on bedliner Black (does not include spray-on liner on tailgate due to Black composite inner panel) (Included with (Z6A) Gooseneck / 5th Wheel Prep Package or (ANQ) Alaskan Snow Plow Special Edition. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete or (NHT) Max Trailering Package. Available with Ship Thru code (SQE) or (TCE), not available with any other Ship Thru code.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 58 of 89 Page 12

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

I IOITAL LO	QUIPMENT - INTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5) Provides 3-30 amp and 2-20 amp configurable circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket electrical accessories. Kit with all required parts will be shipped loose with the truck for installation by the dealer or upfitter at customer expense. Installation instructions and technical assistance available at www.gmupfitter.com.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DD8	Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming (Included and only available with (DWI) trailer mirrors.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TIONAL EC	QUIPMENT - SAFETY-MECHANICAL		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
JHD	Hill Descent Control (Included and only available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TIONAL EG	QUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
UD5	Front and Rear Park Assist, ultrasonic (Included and only available with (PQA) WT/CX Safety Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package. Rear Park Assist not available with (ZW9).)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
R9L	Deleted OneStar One Essentials (OnStar One Business Essentials for Fleet) (Requires (UE1) OnStar. Included and only available on vehicles being shipped to Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, or Guam. *PRICE TO FOLLOW*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DITIONAL EQUIPMENT - LPO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
VQO	LPO, Black work step (dealer-installed) (Not available with any other assist steps.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 59 of 89 Page 13



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

ADDITIONAL EG	ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
VQ2	Fleet Processing Option	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 60 of 89 Page 14



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Standard Equipment

Package	
	Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)
Mechanical	
	Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)
	Transmission, Allison 10-speed automatic (STD) (Standard with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
	Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (STD) (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel V8 engine.)
	Durabed, pickup bed (STD)
	GVWR, 11,600 lbs. (5262 kg) with single rear wheels (STD) (Included and only available with CK30953 model with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 18" or 20" wheels. Requires single rear wheels.)
	Push Button Start
	Air filter, heavy-duty
	Air filtration monitoring
	Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)
	Auto-locking rear differential
	Four wheel drive
	Cooling, external engine oil cooler
	Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler
	Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
	Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)
	Trailer brake controller, integrated
	Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black
	Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section
	Suspension Package
	Steering, Recirculating ball with smart flow power steering system
	Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors
	Brake lining wear indicator
	Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Exhaust, single, side

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 61 of 89 Page 15



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Exterior	
	Wheels, 18" (45.7 cm) painted steel (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)
	Tires, LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Requires single rear wheels.)
	Tire, spare LT275/70R18 all-terrain, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed single rear wheel models. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete and (QF6) LT275/70R18E all-terrain, blackwall tires are ordered with single rear wheel models. Not available with dual rear wheels.)
	Single Rear Wheels (STD)
	Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Bumpers, front, Black
	Bumpers, rear, Black
	BedStep, Black integrated on forward portion of bed on driver and passenger side (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)
	CornerStep, rear bumper
	Moldings, beltline, Black
	Cargo tie downs (12), fixed, rated at 500 lbs per corner (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps
	IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off
	Taillamps, with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights (Note: Trucks equipped with dual rear wheels will feature LED signature tail and stop lamps, with incandescent reverse lamp.)
	Lamps, cargo area cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of steering wheel
	Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical trailering lower convex mirrors, manual-folding/extending (extends 3.31" [84.25mm]), molded in Black (Not included on Regular Cab models.)
	Mirror caps, Black
	Glass, solar absorbing, tinted
	Door handles, Black grained
	Tailgate, standard (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top
	Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate when (PCV) WT Convenience Package or (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package is ordered. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 62 of 89 Page 16



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Entertainment	
	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
	Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
	Bluetooth for phone connectivity to vehicle infotainment system
	Wireless Phone Projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto
	Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior	
	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
	Seat trim, Vinyl
	Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual
	Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual
	Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
	Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)
	Steering wheel, urethane
	Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature
	Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and oil pressure
	Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display
	Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display
	Compass, located in instrument cluster
	Window, power front, drivers express up/down
	Window, power front, passenger express down
	Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)
	Door locks, power
	Remote Keyless Entry with 2 transmitters
	Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted
	Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt
	USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel
	Air conditioning, single-zone
	Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 63 of 89 Page 17



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Interior	
	Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt
	Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted
	Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Safety-Mechanical	
	Automatic Emergency Braking
	Front Pedestrian Braking
	StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control includes electronic trailer sway control and hill start assist
Safety-Exterior	
	Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control
Safety-Interior	
	Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions; Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)
	OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
	OnStar One Essentials (OnStar One Business Essentials for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including select mobile app commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if you're in need. (OnStar One Essentials includes select remote commands, Navigation, Voice Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. Fleet customers get select remote commands through OnStar Vehicle Insights. For MY25 vehicles, OnStar One Essentials is standard for 8 years; services may require an OnStar paid plan to continue thereafter. See OnStar.com for service descriptions and terms.)
	HD Rear Vision Camera (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup bed delete is ordered.)
	Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)
	Lane Departure Warning
	Following Distance Indicator
	Forward Collision Alert
	Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
	Indicator-Seat Belt WARNING, Rear Seat (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)
	Seat Belt Adjustable Guide Loops front row only (Included and only available on Crew Cab and Double Cab models.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 64 of 89 Page 18



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Safety-Interior	
	Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver
	Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after

20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Tire Pressure Monitoring System, auto learn includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire) (Not included on dual rear wheel models.)

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2025 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5 Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and

qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5 Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,

and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 65 of 89 Page 19



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS			
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	5600 lbs		
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	7250 lbs		
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	12150.00 lbs		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 66 of 89 Page 20



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Technical Specifications

Ро	wertrain				
	ransmission				
••	Drivetrain	Four Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	MGM	
	Trans Type	10	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic	
	Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	
	Second Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	
	Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	
	Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Reverse Ratio (:1)	N/A	
	Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A	
	Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	N/A	
	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	1.00	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A	
	Transfer Case Power Take Off	N/A	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	
	Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	Ninth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A	
	Tenth Gear Ratio (:1)	N/A			
М	ileage				
141	EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	N/A	Cruising Range - City	N/A	
	EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	N/A	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	N/A	
	Cruising Range - Hwy	N/A	Estimated Battery Range	N/A	
	Cruising range 11my	14// (Louinated Battery Hange	14/7	
E	ngine				
	Engine Order Code	L5P	Engine Type	Turbocharged Diesel V8	
	Displacement	6.6L/-TBD-	Fuel System	N/A	
	SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	470 @ 2800	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	975 @ 1600	
	Engine Oil Cooler	Yes			
EI	ectrical				
	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	730	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	N/A	
	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	220	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 67 of 89 Page 21



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Powertrain			
Cooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		
/ehicle			
Emissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	N/A	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A
Chassis			
Weight Information			
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs
Base Curb Weight	N/A	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	5600 lbs
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	7250 lbs	Curb Weight - Front	N/A
Curb Weight - Rear	N/A	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	N/A
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A	As Spec'd Curb Weight	N/A
As Spec'd Payload	N/A	Maximum Payload Capacity	N/A
Gross Combined Wt Rating	30000 lbs	Gross Axle Weight Rating	12850.00 lbs
Curb Weight	N/A	Reserve Axle Capacity	N/A
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	12150.00 lbs
Trailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	20000 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	2000 lbs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	21590 lbs	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	5398 lbs
Maximum Trailering Capacity	20000 lbs		
Frame			
Frame Type	Hydroformed	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A
Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A
Frame Thickness	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 68 of 89 Page 22



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

assis			
uspension			
Suspension Type - Front	N/A	Suspension Type - Rear	N/A
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Type - Front	N/A	Axle Type - Rear	N/A
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.42	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.42
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	51 mm	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	51 mm
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	1.38 in	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
ires			
Front Tire Order Code	QF6	Rear Tire Order Code	QF6
Spare Tire Order Code	ZYG	Front Tire Size	LT275/70R18
Rear Tire Size	LT275/70R18	Spare Tire Size	LT275/70R18
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A
/heels			
Front Wheel Size	18 x -TBD- in	Rear Wheel Size	18 x -TBD- in
Spare Wheel Size	18 x -TBD- in	Front Wheel Material	Steel
Rear Wheel Material	Steel	Spare Wheel Material	N/A
teering			
Steering Type	Pwr Recirculating Ball	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	53.9 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A
rakes			
Brake Type	Pwr	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line)	N/A	Disc - Front (Yes or)	Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or)	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 69 of 89 Page 23



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Chassis			
Brakes			
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	N/A	Drum - Rear (Yes or)	N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
Fuel Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	36 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
Dimensions			
Interior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	6	Front Head Room	43.03 in
Front Leg Room	44.54 in	Front Shoulder Room	66.02 in
Front Hip Room	61.18 in	Second Head Room	39.88 in
Second Leg Room	35.24 in	Second Shoulder Room	64.88 in
Second Hip Room	60.24 in		
Exterior Dimensions			
Wheelbase	162.48 in	Length, Overall w/o rear bumper	N/A
Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A	Length, Overall	256.54 in
Width, Max w/o mirrors	81.85 in	Height, Overall	80.87 in
Overhang, Front	N/A	Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A
Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A	Cab to Axle	55.24 in
Cab to End of Frame	N/A	Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A
Ground to Top of Frame	N/A	Frame Width, Rear	N/A
Ground Clearance, Front	11.18 in	Ground Clearance, Rear	11.18 in
Body Length	0.00 ft	Cab to Body	N/A
Cargo Area Dimensions			
Cargo Box Length @ Floor	98.27 in	Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Floor	71.4 in	Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	50.55 in
Cargo Box (Area) Height	21 in	Tailgate Width	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 70 of 89 Page 24



D4565 14-178 2025 Silverado 3500 for El Dorado County (Complete)

Dimensions					
Cargo Area Dimensions					
Cargo Volume	83.5 ft ³	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22802. Data Updated: Jun 24, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 25, 2024 24-1224 E 71 of 89 Page 25

Elk Grove Auto

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Elk Grove, Ca 95757 (916) 509-8597 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Rd Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900 **DATE** June 23, 2024 **Quotation #** D4563

Prepared by: David Brewer

Comments or special instructions: Vehicle build and options are in additional pages. **State Contract # 1-22-23-23E**

Description		AMOUNT
Line 1	\$	33,775.00
Upgrade to Grand Cherokee Laredo 4x4	\$	9,135.00
Options	\$	995.00
Extra key/fob	\$	495.00
**** Please review, sign, and return a copy of the quote and ****		
**** specs with the PO or the vehicle will not be ordered. ****		
****Shipping charge added for deliveries beyond Sacramento. No charge for will call.****		
Subto	otal \$	44,400.00
DOC	Fee \$	85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signature) (Date) Taxable Subto	tal: \$	44,485.00
Tax Rate(Subject to change): 7.25	50% \$	3,225.16
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire	ee:	\$8.75
Delivery Char	ge: \$	150.00
Tot	al: \$	47,868.91

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

<u>(L)</u>

Quote/pricing is for the 2024 model which has a projected cutoff of July

Qua	antity: 1	Description: New (24-25) Jeep Grand Laredo	Cherokee	Class: 10X
Rep	laces:	Unit Pric		
	ndard rranty:		Delive # Days	ery: after receipt of order
	COMPONENT	SPECIFICATIONS	Y/N	Exceptions
1	Engine	3.6L V6 24V VVT Engine w/ ESS	Yes	i i
2	Wheelbase	Standard 116"	Yes	
3	GCWR/GVW	Standard	Yes	
4	Steering	Power/Tilt/Cruise w/steering wheel controls audio-cruise-phone	Yes	
5	Transmission	8 Speed Automatic	Yes	
6	Differential	Quadra-trac I 4WD system	4WD	
7	Brakes	Power Disc	Yes	
8	Battery	Standard 700 AMP	Yes	
9	Alternator	Standard 160 AMP	Yes	
10	Cooling System	Standard w/Long-Life Coolant	Yes	
11	Suspension	Normal duty suspension	Yes	
12	Air Conditioning	Dual zone standard temperature control	Yes	
13	Air Bags	Standard	Yes	
14	Miles Per Gallon	Standard	Yes	
15	Wheels	Aluminum 17" x 6.5" painted	Yes	
16	Tires	P245/70R17 All Season Radial	Yes	
17	Hub Caps	-	-	
18	Spare Tire	Standard available spare tire/wheel	Yes	"Compact Spare Tire Mounted Inside Under Cargo"
19	Windows	All Power	Yes	
20	Wipers	Front & Rear Intermit w/Washers	Yes	
21	Rear Window Defroster	Electric Defrost	Yes	
22	Mirrors	Manual folding in/out, power adj, heated	Yes	
23	Infotainment Center	Uconnect 5 w/ 8.4" Touch Display	Yes	
24	Seat(s)	2 Row seating configuration, rear 60/40	Yes	
25	Flooring	Carpeted	Yes	
26	Exterior Color	Bright White	Yes	
27	Interior Trim Color	Global black	Yes	
28	Keys	3 Complete Sets Per Vehicle with Fobs	Yes	
	29 Keyless Entry w/Remote Fob		Yes	
30 Door Locks All Power w/Child Safety Yes				
Inte	rior Protection Package mium)	Floor mats and rear cargo liner		Not a factory available option, let me know if you want me to find something aftermarket
Trai	ler tow package	Optional add depending upon final cost		Included on quote D4563, let me know if you want it removed

ITEMS 1- 30 --- if not a required spec item, enter "N/A" Additional Features: if not required, delete table row



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)



Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2)



This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 74 of 89 Page 1



Table of Contents

- Vehicle Image
- Dealership Information
- · Window Sticker
- Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- · Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 75 of 89 Page 2



Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 76 of 89 Page 3



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4

MSRP:\$41,535.00

Interior: Global Black, Cloth Seats

Exterior 1:Bright White Clearcoat

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS

Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic 8HP50

OPTIONS

OF HONS		
CODE	MODEL	MSRP
WLJH74	[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4	\$41,535.00
	OPTIONS	
23A	Quick Order Package 23A Laredo	\$0.00
ABR	Trailer Tow Package	\$995.00
AJX7	Global Black, Cloth Seats	\$0.00
DFW	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic 8HP50	\$0.00
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS	\$0.00
MDA	Front License Plate Bracket	\$0.00
PW7	Bright White Clearcoat	\$0.00
	SUBTOTAL	\$42,530.00
	Adjustments Total	\$0.00
	Destination Charge	\$1,795.00
	TOTAL PRICE	\$44,325.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:19 MPG

Est Highway:26 MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:598.00 mi

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 77 of 89 Page 4



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

Selected Model and Options					
MODEL					
CODE	MODEL				
WLJH74	2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee Laredo 4x4				
COLORS					
CODE	DESCRIPTION				
PW7	Bright White Clearcoat				
ENGINE					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
ERC	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
TRANSMISSION					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
DFW	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic 8HP50	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
CPOS PKG					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
23A	Quick Order Package 23A Laredo -inc: Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS, Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic 8HP50	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
PRIMARY PAINT					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
PW7	Bright White Clearcoat	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
SEAT TYPE					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
AJX7	Global Black, Cloth Seats	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 78 of 89 Page 5



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
ABR	Trailer Tow Package -inc: Rear Load Levelling Suspension, Full-Size Spare Tire, 180 Amp Alternator, 7 & 4-Pin Wiring Harness, Heavy-Duty Engine Cooling, 18" Full-Size Steel Spare Wheel, Automatic Headlamp Levelling System, Trailer Hitch Zoom, Class IV Receiver Hitch	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
MDA	Front License Plate Bracket	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 79 of 89 Page 6



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

Standard Equipment

Mechanical	
	Engine: 3.6L V6 24V VVT UPG I w/ESS (STD)
	Transmission: 8-Speed Automatic (850RE) (DISC) No longer available as standard equipment as of September 14, 2023.
	50 State Emissions
	Engine Auto Stop-Start Feature
	Transmission w/Driver Selectable Mode and Sequential Shift Control w/Steering Wheel Controls
	Automatic Full-Time Four-Wheel Drive
	3.45 Rear Axle Ratio
	Engine Oil Cooler
	700CCA Maintenance-Free Battery w/Run Down Protection
	160 Amp Alternator
	Towing Equipment -inc: Trailer Sway Control
	1243# Maximum Payload
	GVWR: 6,050 lbs
	Gas-Pressurized Shock Absorbers
	Front And Rear Anti-Roll Bars
	Electric Power-Assist Steering
	23 Gal. Fuel Tank
	Single Stainless Steel Exhaust
	Permanent Locking Hubs
	Multi-Link Front Suspension w/Coil Springs
	Multi-Link Rear Suspension w/Coil Springs
	Normal Duty Suspension
	4-Wheel Disc Brakes w/4-Wheel ABS, Front And Rear Vented Discs, Brake Assist, Hill Hold Control and Electric Parking Brake
	Brake Actuated Limited Slip Differential
Exterior	
	Wheels: 17" x 6.5" Fully Painted Aluminum
	Tires: P245/70R17 BSW A/S

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 80 of 89 Page 7



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (Complete)

Exterior	
	Aluminum Spare Wheel
	Compact Spare Tire Mounted Inside Under Cargo
	Clearcoat Paint
	Body-Colored Front Bumper w/Black Rub Strip/Fascia Accent and Chrome Bumper Insert
	Body-Colored Rear Bumper w/Black Rub Strip/Fascia Accent and Chrome Bumper Insert
	Black Bodyside Cladding and Black Fender Flares
	Chrome Side Windows Trim and Chrome Rear Window Trim
	Body-Colored Door Handles
	Black Power Heated Side Mirrors w/Manual Folding
	Fixed Rear Window w/Fixed Interval Wiper, Heated Wiper Park and Defroster
	Deep Tinted Glass
	Speed Sensitive Variable Intermittent Wipers
	Galvanized Steel/Aluminum Panels
	Lip Spoiler
	Chrome Grille
	Liftgate Rear Cargo Access
	Tailgate/Rear Door Lock Included w/Power Door Locks
	Roof Rack Rails Only
	Perimeter/Approach Lights
	LED Brakelights
	Auto On/Off Reflector Led Low/High Beam Daytime Running Headlamps w/Delay-Off
	Laminated Glass
Entertainment	
	Radio w/Seek-Scan, Clock, Speed Compensated Volume Control, Aux Audio Input Jack, Steering Wheel Controls, Voice Activation, Radio Data System and Uconnect External Memory Control
	Radio: Uconnect 5 w/8.4" Display
	Streaming Audio
	Integrated Roof Antenna
	6 Speakers
	2 LCD Monitors In The Front

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 81 of 89 Page 8



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (Complete)

Interior	
	Front Seats w/Power 4-Way Driver Lumbar
	12-Way Power Driver Seat -inc: Power Recline, Height Adjustment, Fore/Aft Movement, Cushion Tilt and Powe 4-Way Lumbar Support
	4-Way Passenger Seat -inc: Manual Recline, Fore/Aft Movement and Fold Flat
	60-40 Folding Split-Bench Front Facing Manual Reclining Fold Forward Seatback Cloth Rear Seat
	Manual Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column
	Gauges -inc: Speedometer, Odometer, Voltmeter, Oil Pressure, Engine Coolant Temp, Tachometer, Oil Temperature, Transmission Fluid Temp, Engine Hour Meter, Trip Odometer and Trip Computer
	Power Rear Windows and Fixed 3rd Row Windows
	4G LTE Wi-Fi Hot Spot Mobile Hotspot Internet Access
	Leatherette Steering Wheel
	Illuminated Front Cupholder
	Rear Cupholder
	2 12V DC Power Outlets
	Compass
	Proximity Key For Doors And Push Button Start
	Valet Function
	Power Fuel Flap Locking Type
	Remote Keyless Entry w/Integrated Key Transmitter, Illuminated Entry and Panic Button
	Cruise Control w/Steering Wheel Controls
	Adaptive w/Traffic Stop-Go
	Voice Activated Dual Zone Front Automatic Air Conditioning w/Front Infrared
	HVAC -inc: Headliner/Pillar Ducts and Console Ducts
	Illuminated Locking Glove Box
	Driver Foot Rest
	Full Cloth Headliner
	Vinyl Door Trim Insert
	Chrome Gear Shifter Material
	Interior Trim -inc: Piano Black/Metal-Look Instrument Panel Insert, Piano Black/Metal-Look Door Panel Insert, Piano Black Console Insert, Chrome/Metal-Look Interior Accents and Piano Black Overhead Console Insert

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 82 of 89 Page 9



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (Complete)

nterior	
	Cloth Seats
	Day-Night Rearview Mirror
	Driver And Passenger Visor Vanity Mirrors w/Driver And Passenger Illumination
	Full Floor Console w/Covered Storage, Mini Overhead Console w/Storage and 2 12V DC Power Outlets
	Front And Rear Map Lights
	Fade-To-Off Interior Lighting
	Full Carpet Floor Covering -inc: Carpet Front And Rear Floor Mats
	Carpet Floor Trim
	Cargo Area Concealed Storage
	Cargo Space Lights
	Smart Device Integration
	FOB Controls -inc: Cargo Access
	Instrument Panel Covered Bin, Driver / Passenger And Rear Door Bins
	Power 1st Row Windows w/Driver And Passenger 1-Touch Up/Down
	Delayed Accessory Power
	Power Door Locks w/Autolock Feature
	Driver Information Center
	Redundant Digital Speedometer
	Trip Computer
	Outside Temp Gauge
	Digital/Analog Appearance
	Manual Anti-Whiplash w/Tilt Front Head Restraints and Fixed Rear Head Restraints
	Front Center Armrest w/Storage
	2 Seatback Storage Pockets
	Perimeter Alarm
	Sentry Key Immobilizer
	Air Filtration

Safety-Mechanical

Electronic Stability Control (ESC) And Roll Stability Control (RSC)

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 83 of 89 Page 10



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

Safety-Mechanical	
	ABS And Driveline Traction Control
Safety-Exterior	
	Side Impact Beams
Safety-Interior	
	Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags
	Emergency Sos
	ParkSense with Stop Rear Parking Sensors
	Blind Spot Detection Blind Spot
	Full Speed Forward Collision Warning Plus
	Active Lane Management Lane Keeping Assist
	Active Lane Management Lane Departure Warning
	Collision Mitigation-Front
	Collision Mitigation-Rear
	Tire Specific Low Tire Pressure Warning
	Dual Stage Driver And Passenger Front Airbags
	Curtain 1st And 2nd Row Airbags
	Airbag Occupancy Sensor
	Driver And Passenger Knee Airbag
	Rear Child Safety Locks
	Outboard Front Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Rear Center 3 Point, Height Adjusters and Pretensioners
	ParkView Back-Up Camera
WARRANTY	
	Basic Years: 3 Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5 Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000 Corrosion Years: 5 Corrosion Miles/km: Unlimited Roadside Assistance Years: 5 Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000 Maintenance Years: 2

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Maintenance Miles/km: Unlimited

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 84 of 89 Page 11



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

Weight Ratings

WEIGHT RATINGS			
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	Rating Not Available		
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	Rating Not Available		
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	Rating Not Available		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 85 of 89 Page 12



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

Technical Specifications

Powertrain			
Transmission			
Drivetrain	Four Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	DFW
Trans Type	8	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic w/OD
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	4.71
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	3.14	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	2.11
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.67	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.28
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00	Reverse Ratio (:1)	3.29
Clutch Size	N/A	Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	3.45
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	N/A	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A
Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	0.84	Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.67
Mileage			
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	26 MPG	Cruising Range - City	437.00 mi
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	19 MPG	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	22 MPG
Cruising Range - Hwy	598.00 mi	EPA MPG Equivalent - City	N/A
EPA MPG Equivalent - Hwy	N/A	EPA MPG Equivalent - Combined	N/A
Estimated Battery Range	N/A		
Engine			
Engine Order Code	ERC	Engine Type	Regular Unleaded V-6
Displacement	3.6 L/220	Fuel System	Sequential MPI
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	293 @ 6400	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	257 @ 4000
Electrical			
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	700	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	180
Cooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 86 of 89 Page 13



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

/ehicle			
Emissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	8.0	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	5.0
Vehicle			
EPA Classification	Standard SUV 4WD		
Chassis			
Weight Information			
Base Curb Weight	4365 lbs	Curb Weight - Front	N/A
Curb Weight - Rear	N/A	Maximum Payload Capacity	N/A
Curb Weight	N/A	Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs
Trailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	6200 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	620 lbs
Maximum Trailering Capacity	6200 lbs		
Suspension			
Suspension Type - Front	Multi-Link	Suspension Type - Rear	Multi-Link
Suspension Type - Front (Cont.)	Multi-Link	Suspension Type - Rear (Cont.)	Multi-Link
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	N/A
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	N/A	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
Tires			
Front Tire Order Code	TSB	Rear Tire Order Code	TSB
Spare Tire Order Code	ТВР	Front Tire Size	P245/70TR17
Rear Tire Size	P245/70TR17	Spare Tire Size	Full-Size
Wheels			
Front Wheel Size	17 X 6.5 in	Rear Wheel Size	17 X 6.5 in
Spare Wheel Size	Full-Size in	Front Wheel Material	Aluminum

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 87 of 89 Page 14



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

eels			
Rear Wheel Material	Aluminum	Spare Wheel Material	Steel
eering			
Steering Type	Rack-Pinion	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Lock to Lock Turns (Steering)	N/A	Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	38 ft
Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A		
akes			
Brake Type	4-Wheel Disc	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
Brake ABS System (Second Line)	N/A	Disc - Front (Yes or)	Yes
Disc - Rear (Yes or)	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.9 in
Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.8 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or)	N/A
Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
el Tank			
Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	23 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
nensions			
erior Dimensions			
Passenger Capacity	5	Passenger Volume	144.6 ft ³
Front Head Room	39.9 in	Front Leg Room	41.3 in
Front Shoulder Room	59.2 in	Front Hip Room	57.4 in
Second Head Room	39.4 in	Second Leg Room	38.2 in
Second Shoulder Room	58 in	Second Hip Room	56.3 in
terior Dimensions			
Wheelbase	116.7 in	Length, Overall	193.5 in
Width, Max w/o mirrors	77.5 in	Height, Overall	70.8 in
Track Width, Front	65.4 in	Track Width, Rear	65.4 in

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 88 of 89 Page 15



[Fleet] 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee (WLJH74) Laredo 4x4 (2) (✓ Complete)

Dimensions						
Exterior Dimensions						
Rear Door Opening Width	N/A	Liftover Height	32.4 in			
Cargo Area Dimensions						
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 2	N/A			
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3	N/A	Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	N/A			
Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	N/A	Cargo Box (Area) Height	N/A			
Cargo Volume to Seat 1	70.8 ft ³	Cargo Volume to Seat 2	37.7 ft ³			
Cargo Volume to Seat 3	37.7 ft ³					

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 22786. Data Updated: Jun 22, 2024 6:40:00 PM PDT.

Jun 23, 2024 24-1224 E 89 of 89 Page 16